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Hi Guys 

this is one for you. 

Thanks 

Jo 

_ _  

From: Ger.T.Cummins@gsk.com [mailto:Ger.T.Cummins@gsk.com] 
Sent: 30 April 2009 10:35 
To: Licensing Staff 
Subject: Submission on WO245-01 

Woodstock 
Cap poq u i n 
Co. Waterford 
30-04-2009 

I wish to submit the following details for Period Jan 2008 - Dec 2008 
Re: Molaisin Compost Waste application 
Reference number - WO245-01 

Regards. 

Gerard Cummins 

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System. 
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email 
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Woodstock 
C appo quin 

Co. Waterford 
30-04-09 

To: 

Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 
PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford 

Re: Molaisin Compost Waste application 
Reference number - WO245-01 

Please find attached, details of issues and 
correspondence to WaterFord County Council and the EPA 
(January 2008 to December 2008 inclusive) regarding 
odour issues from Molaisin Compost. 

Reg a rds . 

Gerard Cummins 
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Woodstock 
Cappoquin 

Co. Waterford 
1 1-02-08 

To: 

Elaine Hickey 
Team Leader 
Environmental Enforcement 

We are experiencing issues of bad odour/foul smells from Molaisin Compost again over the 
weekend the latest being as I write on Sunday morning 10-02-08 @ 10:30 right through until 
18:OO in the evening, also all day Saturday 09-02-08 between 10:OOam and 22:OO 

Also Friday 04-01-2008 @ 08:30 and 18:30 onwards, all day issue. 

I look forward to your response on this complaint. 

Regards. 

Gerard Cummins 

To: 

Elaine Hickey 
Team Leader 
Environmental Enforcement 

We are experiencing issues of bad odour/foul smells from Molaisin Compost again 
over the weekend, the latest being as I write on Sunday morning 10-02-08 @ 10:30 
right through until 18:OO in the evening, also Saturday 09-02-08 between 1O:OO and 
22:oo 

Also Tuesday, 22-01-2008 @? 08:30 - before leaving for work. 

I look forward to your response on this complaint. 

Regards. 

Gerard Cummins 

    
    

    
    

    
For

 in
sp

ec
tio

n p
ur

po
se

s o
nly

.

Con
se

nt 
of

 co
py

rig
ht 

ow
ne

r r
eq

uir
ed

 fo
r a

ny
 ot

he
r u

se
.

EPA Export 26-07-2013:13:27:09



To: 

Elaine Hickey 
Team Leader 
Environmental Enforcement 

We experienced issues of bad odour from Molaisin Compost on Saturday 16-02-08 from 
08:30 to 14:OO inclusive. 

I look forward to your response on this complaint. 

Regards. 

Gerard Cummins 

To: 

Elaine Hickey 
Team Leader 
Environmental Enforcement 

We experienced issues of bad odour from Molaisin Compost on Saturday 15-03-08 from 
08:OO to 23:30 inclusive. 

I look forward to your response on this complaint. 

Regards. 

Gerard Cummins 

To: 

Elaine Hickey 
Team Leader 
Environmental Enforcement 

We have experienced issues of bad odour from Molaisin Compost on Wednesday evening the 
02-04-08 from 19:OO to 23:30 inclusive. 

I look forward to your response on the investigation of this complaint. 

Regards. 

Gerard Cummins 

Note: 
Previous complaints made Re: the 12* of January, the 1 l* 12'h 1 5'h and 16'h of February and 
the 15'h of March 2008 were not acknowledged as having been received and no reply was 
received by myself as to the outcome of any investigation carried out. 
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To: 

Elaine Hickey 
Team Leader 
Environmental Enforcement 

We have experienced issue of bad odour from Molaisin Compost on Wednesday Morning the 
16-04-08 from 08:OO to 08:30 before leaving for work. 

I look forward to your response on the investigation of this complaint. 

Regards. 

Gerard Cummins 

To: 

Elaine Hickey 
Team Leader 
Environmental Enforcement 

We have experienced an issue of bad odour from Molaisin Compost on Tuesday morning the 
22-04-08 from 08:OO to 08:30 befort: leaving for work. 

I look forward to your response on the investigation of this complaint. 

Regards. 

Gerard Cummins 

To: 

Elaine Hickey 
Team Leader 
Environmental Enforcement 

We have again experienced an issue of bad odour from Molaisin Compost on Monday 
evening the 12-05-08 from 19:OO to 23:30 inclusive, also on Friday evening 09-05-08 and 
Saturday morning 10-05-08. 

I look forward to your response on the investigation of this complaint. 

An update on this and previous complaints would be appreciated. 

Regards. 

Gerard Cummins 
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To: 

Elaine Hickey 
Team Leader 
Environmental Enforcement 

We have again experienced an issue of very bad odour from Molaisin Compost on Tuesday 
evening the 13-05-08 from 18:30 to 22:OO inclusive, and again this morning 14* before 
leaving for work. 

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

We have again experienced an issue of bad odour from Molaisin Compost on Wednesday 
evening the 14-05-08 from 18:30 to 21:OO inclusive. 

I look forward to your response on the investigation of this complaint. 

Regards. 

Gerard Cummins 

To: 

Elaine Hickey 
Team Leader 
Environmental Enforcement 

We continue to experienced issue's of bad odour from Molaisin Compost, the latest being 
Thursday morning the 29-05-08 from 08:OO to 15:OO inclusive. 

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

We have again experienced issue’s of bad odour from Molaisin Compost, the latest being 
Saturday the 05-07-08 fiom 08:OO to 12:30 and again from 15:OO to 16:OO inclusive, and also 
previous to this on Thursday evening the 03-07-08 on my return from work @? 1850 

I look forward to your response on the investigation of this complaint. 

Regards 

Gerard Cummins 

To: 

Woodstock 
Cappoquin 

Co. Waterford 
0 1-09-08 

Deirdre Edwards 
Public Authority Enforcement 
Office of Environmental Enforcement 
EPA 

We have again experienced issue’s of bad odour from Molaisin Compost, the latest being 
Friday the 29-08-08 from 19:OO to 23:OO inclusive, The Odour while it lasted was very bad, I 
had the windows open as it was a fine evening and to air the house, and odour drifted in and 
was evident in side our house. 

Regards. 

Gerard Cummins 

To : 

Deirdre Edwards 
Public Authority Enforcement 
Office of Environmental Enforcement 
EPA 

We have again experienced issue”s of bad odour from Molaisin Compost, the latest 
being Friday the 3 1 - 10-08 The Odour was particularly bad during the day, and again 
last night 04-1 1-08 around our house, there is visible evidence of increased steam 
cloud fiom this facility over the last while. 

Regards. 
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Gerard Cummins 

To: 

Deirdre French 
Public Authority Enforcement 
Office of Environmental Enforcement 
EPA 

I again wish to complain of an issue of bad odour from Molaisin Compost; on 
Tuesday evening the 02-12-08 The Odour was particularly bad for a time, around our 
house, there was visible evidence of increased steam cloud from this facility during 
the day, at 01 :30 approx and again at 16:OO approx as I drove past on business. 

Regards. 

Gerard Cummins 

Woodstock 
Cappoquin 

Co. Waterford 
08- 12-08 

To: 

Deirdre French 
Public Authority Enforcement 
Office of Environmental Enforceinent 
EPA 

I wish to report of an issue of bad odour from Molaisin Compost; on Saturday the 

The Odour was present from 08:OO to 21:OOHrs approx around our house. 
06- 12-08. 

Regards. 

Gerard Cummins 

To: 

Deirdre French 
Public Authority Enforcement 
Office of Environmental Enforcement 
EPA 

I wish to report of an issue of odour from Molaisin Compost; today 10-12-08 at 
08:30am before leaving our house for work, we also observed two large plumes of 
white steam cloud rising from facility as we drove past on road which is north of 
same. 

Regards. 
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Gerard Cummins 

To: 

Deirdre French 
Public Authority Enforcement 
Office of Environmental Enforcement 
EPA 

I wish to report of an issue of odour from Molaisin Compost, on Monday night 22-12- 
08 at 23:50 approx as we returned home from local lotto draw. 

Regards. 

Gerard Cummins 

To: 

Deirdre French 
Public Authority Enforcement 
Office of Environmental Enforcement 
EPA 

I wish to report the following issues of odour from Molaisin Compost, on Wednesday 
afternoon and evening, the 24- 12-08 
Thursday morning to late evening, the 25-12-08 
Friday morning to late evening, the 26-12-08 
Saturday morning to late evening, the 27-12-08 
Sunday morning to late evening, the 28-12-08 
Monday morning to late evening, the 29-12-08 
Tuesday morning to late evening, the 30-12-08 
Wednesday morning to late evening, the 3 1-12-08 
Thursday morning to late evening, the 0 1-01 -09 
and today the 05-01-09 at 13:30 as reported to me by my daughter Helen Cummins 
and Ellen O'Brien (Neighbour) 

Regards. 

Gerard Cummins 
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